TUSCALOOSA COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING

APRIL 8, 2020

TUSCALOOSA COUNTY §
STATE OF ALABAMA §

This being the date and hour to which the Tuscaloosa County Commission adjourned, the County Commission met pursuant to such adjournment with Probate Judge Rob Robertson presiding as Chairman. The following members were present:

Stan Acker Jerry Tingle Mark C. Nelson Reginald Murray

Commissioner Stan Acker moved, seconded by Commissioner Jerry Tingle, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve the minutes of March 25, 2020.

Commissioner Reginald Murray moved, seconded by Commissioner Mark C. Nelson, the County Commission voted unanimously to adopt a resolution approving and accepting the preliminary plat submission on Buhl Church of God Division, plat no. 1, in District IV.

Exhibit 4-1, Page

Commissioner Stan Acker moved, seconded by Commissioner Jerry Tingle, the County Commission voted unanimously to remove 11117
Patton Road from the public nuisance/demolition list. The structure was demolished and property cleaned by the owner.

Commissioner Stan Acker moved, seconded by Commissioner Jerry Tingle, the County Commission voted unanimously to adopt a resolution authorizing the vacation of right-of-way of Haley Drive, District I.

Exhibit 4-2, Pages

Commissioner Reginald Murray moved, seconded by Commissioner Jerry Tingle, the County Commission voted unanimously to adopt a resolution authorizing the vacation of right-of-way of a portion of Hope Lane, District IV.

Exhibit 4-3, Pages

Commissioner Reginald Murray moved, seconded by Commissioner Mark C. Nelson, the County Commission voted unanimously to transfer the Fosters Community Storm Shelter structure to the Tuscaloosa County Board of Education.

Exhibit 4-4, Pages

Commissioner Stan Acker moved, seconded by Commissioner Reginald Murray, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve a one-time increase in the amount of \$2,025.00 to the Tuscaloosa Metro Animal Shelter maintenance fund.

Commissioner Mark C. Nelson moved, seconded by Commissioner Jerry Tingle, the County Commission voted unanimously to enter into and authorize the Chairman to execute a cooperative agreement with the City of Tuscaloosa to advance funding in the amount of \$420,000.00 to repair a waterline for the Englewood-Hulls Water System. The City of Tuscaloosa will repay the County on a five-year repayment plan or with FEMA funds, upon receipt.

Exhibit 4-5, Pages

Commissioner Stan Acker moved, seconded by Commissioner Mark C. Nelson, the County Commission voted unanimously to depart from the order of business set forth in the official agenda to discuss improvements to glass partitions and other security matters for the County offices.

Commissioner Stan Acker moved, seconded by Commissioner Mark C. Nelson, the County Commission voted unanimously to authorize the Chairman, along with the Maintenance Superintendent, to develop and pursue a contract for glass and security improvements necessary in all county facilities, with an emphasis on the work occurring after County business hours, so that normal County business may continue to be conducted. The Chairman is authorized to execute the agreements or contracts regarding the project. Funding will be provided from the existing improvement fund and, if necessary, from reserves.

There being no further business to come before the Tuscaloosa County Commission, the meeting adjourned to Wednesday, April 22, 2020.

Rob Robertson
Judge of Probate
Chairman Tuscaloosa County Commission

Stan Acker

Commissioner - District I

Jerry Tingle Commissioner - District II

Mark C. Nelson Commissioner - District III

Doginald Murray

Reginald Murray Commissioner - District IV